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Vic

From: Vic
Sent: Thursday, 11 June, 2015 11:00 AM
To: edeferrari@bluewin.ch
Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau; Vic
Subject: Your Ref: SKM 7612P_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 7612P AND SHB 9948B ON 26/08/2014

Your Ref: SKM 7612P 

Our Ref: CC3/AXA14016319/Kwb3 

AXA Policy No.: GA000095 

 

 

Dear Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 7612P AND SHB 9948B ON 26/08/2014 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH SADDLE CLUB CAR PARK 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd (AXA) to resolve the claim against you

and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

We tried to contact you at your mobile but to no avail. 

 

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver may not be absolved 

from blame for this accident. 

 

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in writing within 

the next 10 days i.e. by 22/06/2015, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice 

basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party’s insurer arising from 

this particular accident. 

 

Accordingly your No Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) may not be preserved. However, if you are making a claim against third 

party and successful with 80% in your favour, our principal will re-instate your NCD. 

 

You may call us if you have further queries. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 


